CJCC MEETING Minutes April 1, 2025

MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON: Chair: Debra Reukauf (Lancaster Chief of Police), Robert Keeney (County Board Chairman), Craig Reukauf (Sheriff), Judge Craig Day, Mark Hoehne (Pastor), Kessa Klaas (Health Dept. Director), Jeff Erickson (Public Defender), Monica Sella (SWCAP), Mason Nemitz (Jail Sgt.), Holly Knapp (Unified Community Services Director), Ashley Dickman (Department of Corrections)

MEMBERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM: Vice-Chair: Gary Ranum (County Board), Dr. Jacob Hiatt (Jail Medical Director), Clark Thelemann (DSS)

MEMBERS ABSENT: Teresa Burton, excused (SWWDB), Darla Adams, excused (Victim/Witness Coordinator), Michael Foley (Platteville Asst. Principal), Ben Wood (Corporation Council), Ryan Kieler (District Attorney), Lainee McLennan (Family Advocates)

OTHERS PRESENT: Kristin Schier, Selina Baus, James Schneider, Trinity Flint (intern)

OTHERS PRESENT VIA ZOOM: None

The meeting, conducted in person and via Zoom, was called to order by Chair Debra Reukauf. Notice of the meeting was posted in the Grant County Administration Building, Grant County Courthouse, and Grant County website.

Motion by Mark Hoehne, seconded by Judge Craig Day, to approve the Agenda. Motion carried without negative vote.

Motion by Craig Reukauf, seconded by Mark Hoehne, to approve the Meeting Minutes of February 4, 2025. Motion carried without negative vote.

Amend CJCC Bylaws

Kristin Schier explained the changes she made to the CJCC bylaws: Jail Medical Director, or designee, will be added as a permanent representative of the CJCC; a representative of the healthcare community will be removed as a citizen representative. She opened this up for discussion. Craig Reukauf agreed with the changes, as this was what was agreed upon at the last meeting.

Judge Craig Day made a motion to approve and adopt the amendments to the CJCC bylaws. Craig Reukauf seconded the motion. Motion carried without negative vote.

Opioid Settlement Update

Robert Keeney noted there is nothing new. The next round will open in May.

Public Health Vending Machine Program

Kessa Klaas discussed that she decided to hold off on the vending machine program, as she is new to her position, and it is not the best time for her. Further, she noted her concerns with future funding.

Strategic Plan / Storyboarding Presentation

Kristin Schier opened up discussion.

James Schneider explained that each department or organization should think of specific tasks they can do to best meet the plans of the CJCC. He would ask that each department pick one or two tasks that are most relevant to their department. He would then like to meet with each department to discuss steps in implementation of their tasks.

Gary Ranum supported these next steps.

Kristin suggested that she would block off one or two afternoons and ask members to contact her with what time works for them. Craig Reukauf acknowledged that would work for his department.

Kristin will follow up with James and council members.

Tabled for further discussion to June 3.

Open Discussion

There was no open discussion.

Motion by Mark Hoehne, seconded by Craig Reukauf, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 a.m.

Next meeting: June 3, 2025 at 8:00 a.m. Grant County Board Room, Administration Building.

Respectfully Submitted, Kristin Schier, CJCC Coordinator